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TO: Division of Records and Reporting (K. Smith) ' CRECORDS/REPORTING

FROM: Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Vandiver) O\/
SUBJECT: Docket No. 920260-FL; Southern Bell Telephone Company Continuing

Property Records Compliance Audit; Audit Control No. 93-245-5-1;
Document Nos. 13335-93 - 13338-93

On December 16, 1993, staff filed an audit report in the above referenced case. The
utility had requested that portions of the audit report and workpapers be held in
confidential status. The audit exit conference was held December 10, 1993. More than
twenty-one days have passed and the utility has not filed a request for confidential
classification. Therefore, pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(3)(a), I recommend that the failure
to file a request constitutes a waiver of confidentiality and that the audit report and
workpapers contained in Document Nos. 13335-93 through 13338-93 be declassified.

..¢c: Division of Legal Services (Hatch)
~_ Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Meeks, Pelt, Wilson, Bouckaert)
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